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May 29, 1987

I._.AORANDUM FOR JAY B., {_ZfPHENS

FROM: C. CHRISTOPI X C

SUBJECT: Corr spondence £.__,--.-.. ., Ronald I agan
Presidential Library be Lc¢ 1ited at
ThavAal-~n MAaA1 T A ~n

As requested, the attached letter is for your signature. Pl 1ise
note that we are providing a copy of the incoming correspondenc
and your respor 2 to the Hcnorable W. Gl an Campbell, Chairman of
the Board of Trustees of the Ronald Reagan Pr sidential Library
Foundation, for his consideratic ,









































































June 5, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR JAY B. STEPHENS

FROM:

SUBJECT:

As
is
re
of

requested,
additional
Jonses, we
the Ronald

C. CHRIL.JOPHER CO

Reguests to Locate# Presidential Library in
-lt:Z' Ca'l -;-anrlﬁ

t! attached letters are for your signatur . This

correspondence on this subject. As in our pr rious
are providing the Chairman of the Board of Trustee

Reagan Presidential Library Foundation a copy of

each letter and its response.









































